

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 12:50 AM
To: 'foil@osc.state.ny.us'
Subject: Status -- FOIL request 2016-425
Attachments: s2d7197B4DDB259C91EBF61DE89420044EB_1.pdf

TO: Jane Hall, Records Access Officer for State Comptroller DiNapoli

Attached is your October 11, 2016 letter, sent to me by the below e-mail. It states that you would be writing me "no later than 1/6/2017" concerning my FOIL request #2016-425 for the Director of the Budget's certificate of approval of the Division of Criminal Justice Services' budget for fiscal year 2016-2017.

However, I have not received any subsequent correspondence from you concerning this FOIL request. Did you send anything? And, if not, when can I expect your further response?

Please advise.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

From: Foil@osc.state.ny.us [mailto:Foil@osc.state.ny.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 1:13 PM
To: elena@judgewatch.org
Subject: Re: Your FOIL request 2016-425

The following attachment concerns your recent FOIL request.

- Second By Time

Thank you!

[FOIL@osc.state.ny.us](mailto:Foil@osc.state.ny.us)
Records Access Officer
Office of the State Comptroller
518-474-4015

Notice: This communication, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is protected from disclosure under State and/or Federal law. Please notify the sender immediately if you have received this communication in error and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are requested not to disclose, copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on the contents of this information.